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Query

Clarification / Response

1

What is the current footfall (Daily or Monthly)
of patients (employees/ retirees/
dependents) across all the dispensaries
where BMC/ BMO provide the consultation?

The average per day footfall at
MOP dispensary and at GS
Road dispensary is 45 and 03

respectively.

The list of medicines which are generally
prescribed by the BMC/ BMO of the Banks?

The tentative list of the

medicines which are generally



https://www.rbi.org.in/hindi/Scripts/Tenders.aspx?Id=9676&Mode=0

prescribed by the BMO/ BMC of
the Bank may be shared with the

successful bidder in due course.

3 Will every employee be able to send vender

copy of the credit slip by email on time?

Office will send a copy of the
credit slip through email on daily
basis on behalf of the

employees.

4 Who is going to bear the courier charges in

case medicines are delivered by courier?

The vendor will have to bear all
the expenses related to the
delivery of medicines at home
that include packaging charges,
carting, transportation, doorstep

delivery, delivery partner etc.

5 If H2 offers more discount than H1, then

what will be stand?

The highest discount offered
(H1) will be treated as the
benchmark. @ The  discount
quoted by any  vendor
subsequently which is higher
than the discount quoted by H1

will not be considered.
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